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GOLETA

TO: Mayor and Councilmembers

FROM: Daniel Singer, City Manager
CONTACT: Deborah Constantino, City Clerk

SUBJECT: Consideration of Appointment of the City’s Representative to the Vector
Control District Board

RECOMMENDATION:

Reappoint John Olson to serve a two-year term on the Vector Control District Board
commencing January 1, 2009, and concluding on December 31, 2010.

BACKGROUND:

On December 18, 2006, the City Council appointed John Olson to serve as the City’s
representative on the Vector Control District Board. Terms for members of the Vector
Control District Board are two-year terms. Therefore, Mr. Olson’s current term is set to
expire on December 31, 2008.

DISCUSSION:

City staff recently contacted Mr. Olson regarding the expiration of his term in order to
ascertain his level of interest in an additional term on the Board. Mr. Olson expressed a
high level of interest in continuing his appointment and was very enthusiastic about his
service in this post. Therefore, staff recommends that Mr. Olson be reappointed to the
Board.

ALTERNATIVE:

Council may direct staff to advertise for the vacancy on the Vector Control District Board
for a two-year term to see if there are any other members of the public who are
interested in being considered for the position.

FISCAL IMPACTS:

There are no fiscal impacts associated with this agenda item.
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